

STEFAM MAGNUM FERNANDES DE MENDONÇA

System Developer

System Analyst professional with experience in Business Analysis and Project Management. Well-developed experience in creating business requirements, managing projects, process improvements and technical writing that have improved productivity, increased efficiency, enhanced quality and strengthened financial results. Expertise in identifying and capitalizing on opportunities that enhance system and business processes and building effective solutions by working with business users and technical teams to create effective business requirements, process flows and project plans.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

ASP.NET MVC C# • Razor • WEB API • EntityFramework • Signal R WebForms/C# • CSS • JQuery • Bootstrap • Javascript • HTML5 • VB6 • PL-SQL • T-SQL • Informix • MongoDB • Visual Studio 2008, 2010, 2012 Tortoise SVN • SQL Server 2005, 2008

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ENGEVIAS ENGENHARIA E CONSULTORIA LTDA – Fortaleza, CE / 2014 to Present

Programmer Analyst

Work as System Analyst building the management system join and automating all manual process providing fast and innovative solutions.

- Architected, designed and implemented the management web system responsible for handle all process in the company since human resources to billing process used in national scale.
- Generate general web reports by each contracts including stok, inventory, billing, pessoal cost, fleet of cars and material orders.
- Created Web Service to communicate with the mobile applications used in working field (WEB API / C#) in order to supply actual data in real time.
- Interacted with costumers to get used with business process as well as providing smart solutions to improve it.

SYNOPSIS – Eusébio, CE / 2013 to 2014

Programmer Analyst Senior

Responsible for architecting, managing and develop .Net applications as well as other secondary technologies in order to maintaining the ERP system of the electrical company that cover all Ceará.

- Designed, developed and lead the web service rest that interact between technical and commercial areas of the company (WEB API / C#, ADO.NET, Informix).
- Planned and built the web service attendace system responsible for provide callcenter data in a simple, easy and consumable way (WEB API / C#).
- Generated technical and functional workflow documentation.
- Maintained and improved the company ERP (VB6, ESQ/C, Informix).

TEES – Eusébio, CE / 2012 to 2013

C# Developer

Developed and maintained new solutions enhancing the COELCE ERP modules by using Microsoft tools. Meeting with the key users in order to keep focus in the improvement and eradicate any obstacle on the way.

- Developed the contract management system responsible for manage the billing process and electrical usage of large companies.
- Changed the plataform of the billing process from Classic ASP to .NET in the COELCE virtual agency making the process faster and maintainable.
- Implemented the tariff flag process wich determines the right rate above the electrical usage for each client in COELCE enhancing the company revenues.
- Elaborated technical and functional documentation of the operational process improvement project.

CAPGEMINI – Fortaleza, CE / 2011 to 2012

Programmer Junior

Analyzed, documented and maintained thechnical systems from COELCE implementing and creating solutions using C#, T-SQL, SQL Server, ASP.NET/C#, VB6.

- Analyzed and maintained sotored procedures of the technical systems of the COELCE ensuring the database accuracy.
- Developed bach process automating the data comunication between commercial and technical areas through FTP loading data.
- Supported users of the technical systems providing needed informations for the right use of the systems and implementing improvement if necessary.

EDUCATION

Analysis and Systems Development
Estácio FIC – Fortaleza, CE